
# Question Answer

1
Will Mercy corps reconsider the tender bond 

amount?

Yes, please refer to "Addendum to tender package document."

2

Whether the delivery time of 45 days is 

obligatory ?

Yes, the delivery time has been extended by (15) Calneder days to be 60 

calendar days instead of 45 calendar days.  please refer to "Addendum to 

tender package" document.

3
is it possible to reduce offer validity to be 

less than 180 days?

Yes, offer validity has been modified to [120] calendar days instead of 

[180]. Please refer to "Addendum to tender package" document.

4
what is the country of origins required for 

the 4 lists?

COO - Country Of Origin for each item is specified in Attachment # 6 - 

Response sheet.

5

Is partial quoting is acceptable for items? Only partial submission for item(s)/list(s) is allowed.

Partial submission of quantity(s) of the same item is NOT allowed.

The supplier can offer the available item(s) at his end.

6

According to Attachment 5- Price Offer 

Sheet 3 of 4: you mention Item No. 25 as 2 

time, so please clear that new item or its 

mistake ?

This item is no longer exists in this list, please refer to "Addendum to 

tender package" document.

7

•	You mention that we can Submission of 

Sealed Offers (hard copy)  or Soft copy 

submission , so if we choose Soft copy, then 

how we can give you Tender Bond ?

Tender bonds must be submitted by hand anytime before the specified 

deadline.

8

Are we obligated to bid for the whole 

inquiry? Lot ?  Or can we bid per item ? 

Only partial submission for item(s)/list(s) is allowed.

Partial submission of quantity(s) of the same item is NOT allowed.

The supplier can offer the available item(s) at his end.

9

Tender bid bond: Is it a fixed value of 

20,000 JODs or 30% of the total tender 

value ?

The value of the tender bond has been modified to a percentage instead 

of a fixed value.

Bidder to submit a tender bond with 5% of the total value of the quoted 

items valid for three (3) months. Please refer to "Addendum to tender 

package" document.

Number of tested samples required per item 

(percentage of items need to be tested)

What are the required tests per item

what are the items that needs to be tested 

Third party inspection (page 5 section 

2.1.1.	Third Party Witness) double check 

RSS tests are required for some items and 

the other Items JVA to determine the name 

of the third party inspector

If the supplier have items in the stock and 

they are already tested (certificates are 

available) should the supplier test them again 

?10
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List No. (1):

• One sample from each item is enough.

• All samples should be collected by JVA, and JVA should attend for 

handing in and collecting of samples to/from the third party. (JVA will 

not accept pre-testing reports).

• JVA accept Amman custom laboratory as The third party (instead of 

RSS) for this list.

• All tests should be non-destructive, and all tested samples must be 

returned back to JVA.

List No. (2):

• One sample from each item is enough.

• All samples should be collected by JVA, and JVA should attend for 

handing in and collecting of samples to/from the third party. (JVA will 

not accept pre-testing reports).

• JVA Accept RSS as the third party.

• The tests should be carried out according to the Jordanian standards.

List No. (3):

• One sample from each item is enough.

• All samples should be collected by JVA, and JVA should attend both, 

handing in and collecting of samples to and from the third party. (JVA 

will not accept pre-testing reports).

• JVA Accept RSS as the third party.

• The tests should be carried out According to the ASTM standards.

List No. (4):

• For items (1 – 4, and 11-33), it is enough to hand in factory data 

sheets, tests report, and QC & QA (if applicable) reports, in addition to 

the certificate of origin.

• For items (5-10), One sample from each item will be tested. All 

conditions listed for List No. 3 above should be applicable here also.
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11

List-4 point # 1 what is cable length for 

both: 

Welding Cable 70 mm2 

Earth Cable 70 mm2 

Welding cable and earth cable length should be 40 meters each.

12

List-3 point # 1,2,5 JVA to determine what 

is the exact pressure number "PN" 10 or 16 

The working pressure is 16 bar

13
List-3 point # 9-12 JVA to determine what is 

the exact pressure number "PN "

The working pressure is 16 bar

14

List-4 Item 32 and 33 have the same 

specifications, are they duplicated by 

mistake? Shall we remove one of them?

One should be dropped. 

15
List-4 point # 14 Gel Battery; is it electric 

(cells) or solar battery?

The Required ones are electric

16

List-4 Points # 15 is the smart changer 

required is related to point #14 in the same 

list

the charger shouldn’t be smart and is 24 v dc. 

17
List-4 point # 28-32 what is the type of 

Bearing?

all sub-types (C, C3, B, BEA …etc.) that are of the same bearing NO. 

should be priced.

12

What are the obligations of the supplier in 

terms of delivery and handling? Will JVA 

offer any equipment for handling?

The supplier should deliver all materials to JVA stores in Dier Alla, and 

JVA will not offer any equipment for handling.

13
Will JVA prepare a specific Area to store the 

items?

JVA will prepare specific areas for the items.

14
When shall the awarded bidder notify JVA 

of the delivery occurrence?

The awarded bidders should notify JVA of the delivery occurrence not 

less than five days before the intended time of delivery. 

for the DUCTILE IRON items; What is the 

thickness or schedule or the pipe?

for the DUCTILE IRON items  pipe end and 

connection.

15

• Ductile pipes K9

• Description:  

- Ductile iron pipes supplied in accordance with standard of 

ISO2531:1998 .K9

- Effective length is 6 meters.

- Class K9 with spigot and socket ends.

- The pipes shall be provided with 100% quantity of NBR ring or SBR 

ring or         

   EPDM ring as per ISO4633.

• Specifications:

- Application: water

- Shape: round

- Pipe wall thickness: 6mm -11.7mm

- Inner cement line: Portland cement line as per ISO4179

- Zinc coating at least 130g/m2 as per ISO8179

- Bitumen painting at least 70 microns as per ISO 8179

- Tensile strength (Mpa):  > or equal to 420

- Yield strength (Mpa) :     > or equal to 300

- Bending strength (Mpa) : > or equal to 590

- Elongation (%): > or equal to 10

- Brinell hardness (hps): < or equal to 230

- T type mechanical joint


